3

UNITED NATIONS . gmme

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

LB

] A/GONF\‘.2/SR.27
27 November 1951
ENGLISH g
ORIGINAL: SNGLISH an’

. FRENCH

CONTENTS:
1.

2..

CONFERENCE OF PLENIPOTANTL:RIES ON THE STATUS OF -
o RIFUGEES AND STATELESS PSRSONS

SURMi;ARY RECORD OF THS TWENTY-SEVENTH MBEETING

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Wednesday, 18 July 1951, at 2.30 p.m.

poges
Composition of the Style Committee . k-
Consideration of the draft Convention on the ; o
Status of Refugees (item 5(a) of the egenda) - ) = 32;.\;4

" (4/CONF.2/1 and Corr.l, 4/CONF.2/5 and Corr.l)

(resumed from the twenty-sixth meeting):

(i)  4irticle 34 - Signature, rctification and
.accession (s/COKF.2/88)
(continued)

(:i) article 35 - Colonial clouse (A/CONF.2/31)

(i11) Arbicle 36 - Reservations (i/COINF.2/31)

(iv) article 37 - Entry into force (a/CONF.2/31)

(v)  irticle 38 - Demmnciastion (a/CORF.2/31) =

(vi)  article 39 - Revision (s/CCRF.2/31) . - Rty

(ni) Ari;icle 40 - No'hifica‘biqns by the Secretary- s
o General : ,

(viii) article 5 - Bxemption from exceptionmal -
' measures (4/CONF.2/37, a/CONF.2/83)
(resumed from the twenty-sixth
_ meeting) '




- &/CONF 2/5R,27

page 2 .
Prosent: ,
Prosident: Mr. LARSEN
Members: .
Australia Mr., SHAW
| iustria ) Mr, FRITZER
Belgiumm ° ' Mr. HSRMENT
Brazil Mr. de OLIVEIRA
Canada ‘ I Mr. CHANGE
. Dermark S jr. HOEG
Egypt ' \. Mr. MAHER
Federal Republic of Gurmany Mr. von TRUTZSCHL.R
France ' . Mr. ROCHZFORT
Grecce . " Mr. PHIION
The Holy See iirchbishop BERNARDM
Irag ) Mr. Al PACHACHI
Israel Mr. ROBINSON
- Italy | ~+ Nr, del DRAGO
Luxerbourg - Mr, STURM
iMonaco ' ' : Mr. SQL:"MTO
Nethurlonds Baron van BOETZELAER
Norway - ' Mr, ARFF
Sweden A lir. PETRAN
Switzerlond (cnd Livchtenstein) Hr. SCHURCH
Turkey 4 Mr. MIR.S
United kingdom of Great Britain |
and Northern Ireland : IVIr.' HOARE
United States of america " Mr, WARREN
Venezuela ' Mr, {ONTOYa
Yugoslavia ~ Mr. MAKIEDO

High Commissioner for Refugees - dr. van HEUVEN GOZDHART




T MowEe/emaer

page 3 -
Representatives of specialized asenciss and of other
inter-f;ovemmental organizations: .
Internationsl Lobour Orgenisation Mr. WOLF
International Refugee Organization Mr, SCHNITZER
Representetives of non-governmental organizations:
Category 4 -
International Confederation of Free
Trade Unions , Miss SENDER
Category B and Register ,
Caritas Intesnationalis ~  Mre BRaUN
' \ ' MESTTERNICH -
Catholic International Union for ,
Sorial Service - Miss ds ROMER
Commission of the Churches on } L
International affairs kr. REES -
Consultative Council of Jewish , S
Organizations . . : Mr, MEYROWITZ
Co-ordinating Board of Jewish '
| organizations - Mr. W:RBURG
' Internatioml Committee of the R
‘Red Cross Mre OLGIATI - X e
International Council of Women . Dr.GIROD . = . -
International Socicl Service | liss FEIRRLIRG
International Union of Catholic -
. Women's Leagues . . : : Miss de POMER - - =~ . o
League of Red Cross Socleties -  Mr. LEDERMaNN |
Standing Conference of Voluntary ngcnc:.es Mr, REES
Jorld Jewish Congress : S ﬁ‘r. RIZGN&R
World Unicn for Progressive Judaism Rabbi ME35INGER
World Young Women's Christian Association Miss ARNOLD -
Hr. Kerno B nesistant Secrct‘.ry-(}enurnl .’m
- : : charge of ‘the Depurtmc.n'b of
' Legdl affairs ' v
¥r, Humphrey : ' | - Exccutive Secretary

lidss Kitchen ' ; ~ Deputy Zxecutive Secretary



" {/CONF

.z/sa,,avg
pase Lo

1. COMPOSITION OF THE STYLE COMMITIES

-

£

Mr.SCHURCH (Switzerlend) said that when members of the Style Comuittee
had been appointed at the preceding meeting, he had assumed that ﬂhe President
‘would take the Chair at the Committee!s meetings. On subsequent perusal of the
>Confer¢nce's rules of procedure, however, he had ascertained thét.they did not
mke any provision in that connexiqn. He therefore wished romal].v to pro;pose
that the President should preside over the btyle Committee,

| Mr. SHaW (4ustralia) and Mr. HERM:NT (Belgium) sup}.rted the Swiss
~ representativetls proposal. .

* The 3wiss proposal was adopted unsnimously.

2, CONSIDERATION OF THZ DRAFT CONVANTION ON THi STATUS OF REFUGEES (item S(a.) of
- the agenda) (a/CONF.2/1 und Corr.l, a/(‘ONF.Z/ﬁ and Corr,1) (resumed from the
- twenty sixth meeting):

p(i} article 34 - Signature, ratification and accession (A/CONF 2/88)(cont1nued)

 The PRSSIDiNT drew attention to the text of the suggestion of the Legal
Departm»nt of the Secretariat m&ntloned by the Executive Secretary at the precediag
maeting, whlch had since been circulated as documsnt‘a/CONF.Z/BS. One point that
fiaéfstill‘to be settled was whether invitations to sign addressed to States non-
:ﬁsmbers‘of the United Nations should be issued by the Economic and Social Co?ncil
_ér by the Gen.rol Assembly.

A

_ Fir. W RREN (United States of umcrlca) said that he was prepared to
Sponsor the Legnl Deportment!s text.

Mr, MaKI.DO (Yugoslav1a) stated that the United States (formerly

Secretkrlat) text would be aceoptable to hlm, provided the words "General hssembly®

were substituted for the words “Economic and Social Council¥ in paragraph 2, He

gdld not consider it uppropriate that the right of invitatlon should be given to

he sconomie ond Soeisl Council,




F L R L /EONE 2/ 27“*

page 5.

.

Mr, HRMENT (Belgium) asked whether any difference of procedure was

involved. _ .

‘Mr. K3RNO (issistant Se;:retary-(}eneral in charge of the Depari:menﬁ -of N
Legal affairs) stated that it was open to the Conference to decide whether invita- -
tiong should be extended by the Economic and.Soeial Council or by the General
_issembly. In the case of the uonvent:.on .on Genocide, for example, non-Member
States had been invited to sign by the Gemeral sssembly. AS the question of . . ‘
refugees was one of particular interest to the Economic and Social Council, ‘it W
might perhaps be appropriate for that organ to issue the invitations. ‘Furthermore,
that would avoid delay, since the Council held two éessions a year, wheréas'the‘ |
General issembly normally met only once. On the other hand,. the Yugoslav
representative?s argument certainly had weight, and if there was any doubt whether

a given political entity was in fact a State, the General nssembly would be bet‘her ‘

qualified to decide that point.  There would be very lit.tle practical dlfference, o

whichever of the two alternatives was adopted.

Mr. ROCHEFGRT (France) progposed that the Convention should:be op‘eh.sz‘
signature at United Nations Headquarters:up to 31 December, 1952, He"asked: What

States the Secretariat.had- invited to the present Conferences

. The RXECUTIVE SECRSTWRY stated that the Secretary-Géneral had issmed
invitations to participate in the Conference to the following. Aon-biember Stétéé“-‘
«lbania, .ustria; > Bulgar:.a s Cdmbod:La , Ceylon, the Federal- Repumic of Gérmany,. :
Finland, the hdshemlte Kingdom of the Jordan; Hungary, Ireland, Italy, Japan; La‘ss,;?

Liechtenstein, honaco, Nepal Portugal the Republlc of Korea, Rcmam.a, Sw:.tzerland,
and’ VJ.et-I\lam. ‘ ‘ :

~

4 Mr. I&._.RNO (Assn.stant Secretazy-General in charge of the Department of
Legal Affairs) said that that list probably" covered &1l States which were llkely

- Yo receive: mv:.tatlons to s:.gn the Conventlon.

- Mr. MIRaS (Turkey) prol,osed that the f:.nal date for s:Lgnature at the
: European Office of the United Nations at Geneva. should be 31. July,. 1951 and t.ha‘b
,para.sraph 1.should be amended accordlngly ' ' ' v




i\/GGNFcZ/ORO&? :

page 6 =
Mr. KIRNO (issistunt Secr ral in charge of the Department qt' .
Legal affairs), referring to the Fm sentative!s proposal concerning the §
last date for signature, pointed out wugh there was no substantive
objection to it, it might entail deX '

ification,

The PIL.oIDENT put the Turki .. re_resentativels proposal to the vote,
The Turkish proposal was adopted by 24 votes to nonee

The PR&SIDANT put to the vote the French representative's‘propcsal that

the words "31 December" be inserted after the words “1951 to" in the last 1ineof
paragraph 1.

The French proposual was adopted by 19 votes to none, with 5 abstentions.

The PRSSIDANT observed that the remaining blanks in pararraph 1 would -
be fllldd at the second reading.

Puragraph 1 wus adopted as amended by 23 votes_ to none.

The PRJSIDeNT put to the vote the Yugoslav proposal that the words
"Generzl assembly" should be - xr$lin

IT2LW

v»ed for the words "Zconomic and Social

The Yugoslavy proposal was adopted by 18 votes to none, with 6-abstentionse
P ».

aragraph 2 was adopted as amended by 34 votes to none.

Council® in para:zraph 2,

The PRESID.MT

announced that as no amehdments had been submitted to
paragraph 3, he would not put it to the vote separately.

The United States text (»/CONF.2/88), to replace the existing text of
article 34, was sdopted as amended by 24 votes to none.

lMr. HSRMENT (Belgiwm), referring to paragraph 3 of articla 34, asked‘ f
~whether the Convention should not be open for accession from the.last date selected

in purazraph 1 for onening for signature at United Nations Headquarters,'and noi |
the first date as stated in the parenthesis,

~




’ A/CGNF 2153.27
rage 7

The EXECUTIVE SECRETARY recalled that he had drawn attention at the
preceding meetlng to the fact that it mlght be preferable for the uonvention to
opened for accession at once, rather than ctfter the explratlon of the period fa
which it would be open for sn.gnature.

The PRESIDENT observed that some States mlght need the 1nsertion of
federal State clause in the Conven'b::.on° 1> would remind the Conference that
question had been deferred by the ad hoc Committee at its first se531on. If
a clause proved necessary, it should follow article 35, but so far no repres
had submitted a proposal in that sense.

(ii) ArtielgﬁBS = Colonial clouge (/CONF.2/31)

article 35, v . . ' ., .

Mr, KERNO (4ssistant Secre! ary-General in charge of the Departme‘b

Legal AffalrS) drew attention to an incon51stency between articles 35 gnd‘37l
Accoréing to the former, the Convention would enter 1nto force in the terrl
-eoncerned as from the thirtieth day after the notlflcatlon to the SecretarybGe
that ‘its applicatlon had beenesxtended to any territories for whose 1nterne'1o
relatlons the State in question was rusponsible, whereas accordlng to art1c1e<

‘ the Conventlon would come into force on the ninetleth day following the day'_ X
deposit of the second instrument of ratlflcation'or accession,: Thus i#awa o
possible for the Convention to~enter\into'forcevinANonASelf;Governing'Ter"
sixty‘days earlier than in metropolitan Territories. He déﬁbted‘Whetherlﬁhat
result had been intended, ' TR

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) stated that the Conference should firstfté
decislon on the substance of article 35. The guestion of bringing it into lin
with article 37 might then be considered. et

He was unable to accept the Yugoslav amendment whlch, if adepted would’pre
clude the French Government from be_ng able to’ 51gn the Conventlon, fqr therra.



A/CONF.2/SR.27
page 8

t

developed at great lengbh by the French representat:.ve in the Social Commitiss
of the Economic and Social Council on 27 July, 1‘5'50.l

Mr, HOARE (United Kingdom) did not wish to re-open the controversy con-
cerning the colonial cluuse., The United P,ngdom Government was in much the same
‘position as the French Government and must insist on the inclusion of the clause
" for constitutional redsons. All its dependent territorles were a.dvancing towards
a greater degree of self-covernment ; and it was a prmc:.ple of Un:\.t.ed Kungdom
adminlstratn.on that, ‘whatever t.he degree of advancement of any territory, it would
not be committed to accession to any international mstrumergt w:.thout. prior con=-
sultation to ascertain whether it was ready to accept the obligations entailed
and prepared to make any domestic legislative chunges required. A colonial
clause was not a means of excluding Non-Self-Governing Territories from the
application of any international agreemert, but the only constitutional method of -
extending its appllcat:.on to them. If article 35 were deleted the United Kn.ngdom
" Government would be forced to cohsult the governments of all such territories,

" in order to moke sure that they could accede to the Con\fention, before it could

“sign the Convention itself, That procedure might toke a very long time. If

2 ﬂpeedy accession by the United ngdom Government was desired, article 35 must be

mamtun\.d o

Nr, HIRMENT (Belgium) said that, for const:.tutional reasons, the Belglan ]

v",“delegation could not support the Yugoslav amendment, —~If that amendment were

adopted, his delegation would request that it be ‘éranted the right to enter a

" peservation to article 35..

: Mr. MAKIEDO (Yugeslavia) stated that the Yugoslav Government was in
', princ:.ple opposed to the inclusion of ‘colonial clauses in internatlonal instruments

The question should be studied in thé light of the obligations undertaken by ptates

L which assumed rcsponubillty for the adm:.n:.stration of territories whose peoples

' 'l) See document n'/AC 7/bR 153, page heb.




page 9

ined a full measure of self-government. under the goﬁs1ons of

- had not yet atta
Article 73 of the Charter ‘of the United Nations, According to paragraph C of ,’

bhat Art:.cle the States in quest.ion undertook

1to. develop self-govemment , to take due accuunt of the poht.n.cal
aspirations of the peoples, and to assist them in the progressive
development of their free political institutions, according to the
particular circumstances of sach territory und its peoples and their

varying stages ‘of advancement".

It. would be contrary both to the spirit and to the latter of the Charter to
application of ©

Gt g AT e :",,;i;;;‘r"r“ C ok AR 794
mmmxk&mﬁﬁéﬁv&mﬁmhi’x e K T b PR

authorise metropolitan powers to exclude such territories from the

the present Convention, He did not believe that the arguments based on const:.tu—

tional considerations for the inclusion of colonial clauses were valid. Either o

dependent territories enjoyed self-govermment and were free to acceds to mter- o j

nationul agreements, or self-government was 1llusory. J:Lt.h those cons:Lderat.lorrs *’i
in mind he had submitted an amendment v&hi’ch proposed that the existing text of
art:.cle 35 should be replaced by a text drafted on the lines of the article ‘

recommended- for inclusion in the draft Interna.t:-.onal Covenant on Human ng,hts by .

the General Assembly in its resolution h22(V)

Mr. ROGHEFORT (Fra.nce) emphasized that in the prevailing circumstances f ’
it was not a question of advantages which certain governments might cons1der m.th
holding from the populatlons of Non—Self-Governing Territories, but of obllgatz.on
to be ‘impose.d upon the governing a.ut.horlties of such populat:.ons. : o oo

CE

Mr, von TRUTLSCHL::.R (Pederal Republ:.c of Germany) said that he would

abstain from vot.ing on article 35, as he bel:.eved the matter should be decided by

the btates directly concemed.
The PRESIDANT put o thu vote the Yugoslav amendment (4/0CIIF. 2/3,

page 3) to article 35, - N T . e
The Yugoslav amendment was re rejected by 1k vOtes to 1, with 8. abstentlons. .

"7‘

Mr; ROuHEFORT (ance) was prupared to agree tha.t a. declsz.on sbould be‘

| “taken on article 35, on the u.nderstundmg that the title "Colonial Clause": wouldk, ,;

L3



’ A/CO'\IF. 2/SR. a7
page 10

' not appéor in the final text. If a title was retalned in the final text, the |
French ‘delegation would formally propose the words: "Perritorial Applipatidn
Clause", the sume words to be used in 2ll passages of the Convention in which

 article 35 was mentioned, \ .

The PRISIDENT reminded the French representative that there seemed to
~ be general agreement that the articles of the Convention should not have titles,
but that titles should be retained in the case of the chapters. The q\festion had
- already come up in connexion with article 17 (Public cducation). Perhaps the o
- matter could be left t;o the Style Committee which was fully cognizant of the 'vie‘ws
: expressed by the Conference, ' .

o

It was sd agreed.' '_ - o~
The PRSSIDENT put article 35 to the vote,
Article 35 was adopted by 18 votes tovl,iwith §‘abstent:ions.
(iii) Article 26 - Regervations (A/CONF.2/31)

1
The PRiSIDANT drew attention to the Yugoslav amendment (A/CONF 2/31) B
' to 4rticle 36. _ ‘ . =

Mr. MAKIZDO (Yugoslavia) seid that in putting forward his amendment he
~ had been prompted by the desire to ensure that the greatest possible”assistance
‘was accorded to refugees, and hence to increase the 'number of articles.,on which
governments would be debarred from making reservations. He realized, however,
. ";:i'rom‘the trend of the discussions in the Conference that governments would be
:‘ ;‘;forced to enter a great muny reservations, and he did not w1sh h*s amendment to
discourage them from acceding to the Convention. He would accordingly withdraw i’oJ

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) recdlled that during the.discussion on article 30
(00-operation of the national authorities with the United Nations) the French «
delegation had proposed that that article should appear among those on which ,
E A-governments had the right to ma.ke reservationa. That proposal dffected ar‘blcle 36




- already pointed out, that the authorities of the country of reception would:be'

A/CONF.2/SE2T T
_ page 11 o

which stipulated that Chapter VI (Executory and Transitory Prov1s1ons), in- which
article 30 appecred, could not be subgecb to reservations. The French delegata&nx
sccordingly submitted a formal umendment enabling governments to make a reseryvat
to article 30, : ) . ‘

He had no speciwal prefeience regafdinu the form of thut amendment-"iﬁ'could
be provided that Chapter VI should not be subject to vcservation, except for ‘
article 30; or all the articles in Chapter VI except article 30 could be llsted
in article 36. The French delegation must, however, press the subetance of the .

amendment .

He also drew 4ttentlon to the 1mp0851b111ty of decldlng the prbblem of
reservations in re spect of the articles iollow1ng article 35, as they had not yet’

been cons1dered by the Conference.

The PRISIDINT p01nted out thdt it would be p0551b1e at the second reacf
to make further provision in article 36 for reservations. For the time belng it
would seem that the Corference was content with the reservations mevtloned there‘
possibly with the addition of the right of Governments to enter reservatlons on

article 30, as proposed by the French representutlve.

."o

_ o HoRMINT (Belglum) remarked that the French amendment, 3f. adopted
would in effect leave States free not to co-operate with the Unlted‘Natlons ngi

Commzssmoner for Refugees,

The . Belglan Government keenly desired the ngh Commlssioner's collaboratlon;
in the execution of thé Convention. In its opinlon there was, in the pwesenb :
1nstance, no question of an international organlzatlon interferlng 1n the exerclse
by Contracting States of their prerogatives,’ buit only of a guurantee afforded‘to
the refugsges covered by the. Convention. Althouan the nesd for such a guurante

night not often be' felt, it was none the less true, as the Belgiuan delegdtlon'

the sume time both judge snd party in every appeal submitted by a refugee and in
every request concerning the exercise of a. rlght by a refugee. rticle 30 g&v
,refugees morsl :ﬂtlsfaction in that it amounted to the setting up of the "refugee
‘;government" to which ‘they had long aspired. ‘ R



L TR

‘A/ewr.zfan.:z? \
‘page 12 -

[

The Belglan Government had desired and had agreed to the setting up of the
‘High Commissioner!'s Office; ; it welcomed the opportunity of co-cperating with that
Office in the work being done for refugees, and it felt certain that the co=-
operation of the Office would be both very useful and very well received by the
refugees themselves and by the majority of Contracting States as well.

dMr, MAHIR (Egypt) did not see how it was possible for the Conference to
‘discuss article 36 without first’ having taken a decision on paragraph.C of articlel,
which was still outstanding . o . :

The PRSSIDENT stated that the Conference had decided to follow a pro=
‘dedure by which certain questions had been deferred. It was, of course, true
'enough that every article in a convention was related to all the others, but
representatives would be completely free to raise any outstanding points of sub- |
'jstanee at the second reading,

, Mr. del DRAGO (Italy) said that the Italian delegat:.on had alrea.dy had
an opportunity of expressing its views on article 30. Since Italy was not a
' member of the United Nations and the Italian Govemment had not taken part either
in the election of the High Commissioner or in the preparation of the Statute of
: ,his Office, ;;it could not consider itself as in any way bound by the substance of
‘avticle 30. That did not mean that it ‘dsclined to collaborate with or was
inspired by unfriendly feelings towards the High Commissioner. It was simply an
v indication that before assuming any obligations- towards the Offiee of the High
'iCOnmissioner, the Italian Government desired to negotmte an agreement with the
'__latter, sdch, agreement to be approved by the Italian Parliament.

. ‘The Italian position was pérfecti‘y clear, His Govermnent believéd, however,
:that other governments of States Members of the United Natiors, although desu-ous -
of sign:mg the Conventmn, might not fesl able to do go if no reservations to '

; ‘a.rtlcle 30 were allowed. The Convention 1tsslf would thus be dangerously weakeneﬂ.—
"f-owingv to lack of signatures. He consequently took the view that reservations
should be permitted to article 30, and that article 36-should be amended in that




pege 13 . '

Mentn.on had been made of the possibility of modifying the Statute of the High
Commiss:.oner‘s Office. Jince the Italian Goveriment would probably not take part
in any work that might be undertaken to that end, it was the more reluctant to

ind itself :m advance by unreservedly accepting article 30, It went without
saying that that argument. applied with equal foree to any organization that might :
succeed the Office of the High Commissioner. ‘ )

Finally he would recall the reservat.n.ons vhich he had made earlier on
t:.cles 12, 13 and 14 (Chapter III - Practice of professions), as well as on’
article 29 dea ag with naturahzat:.on.

Mr. ROCHEFORT (Fra.nce), while gldd to learn thut. the Belgian Government-
was anxious to accept the provisions of article 30 without reservation, observed
that the Belglian Goverrment's point of view was not necessarily that held by the
Contracting Siates generally. Agreement . to allow reservations to be made to
article 30 would not prevent the Belglan Government from acting as it wished, uhile
it would permit other governments, among them the . French Government , which were
unable to adopt the same attitude,-to ‘act in accordunce with their possibilities

und wishes.,

He wished to make it clear that the French Government!s position was one of .
principle which did not gignify its refusal to co-operate; thut wos not the
question, The co-operation referred to in article 30 did not necessarily fom
purt ond parcel of the application of the’ Gonvention, To cite a case in. point,
the 1933 Convention, which made no provision for co-operation of that kind, had -

' nevertheless been applied and had rendered very great services to large numbers 0£
refugees. Furthermore, the High Commissioner's Office and the Convention were tﬂﬁ ;
‘e‘r‘xtirely separate mat.ters, the fact of their coming together was an h:.stor:.cul

event, but not an absolute necessity.

Although certain coun'bries were prepared to dpply article 30 without resérva-‘
tions; others might not desire to goso far; - they might wish, in particular, to
“have the urdertakings “to be entered into by them in the matter of co—operat:_on , e
~ with the High Cunmuss:.oner's Office embodied within the framework of Genera.l

» ;swmbly resolutlons, more especiall'y the resolutlon ma.king the appomtmerit o.f.' B



A/eom?.alsna?
~ page 1!.

N

rOpresentati‘ve of the High Commissioner's Office in the territory of a Contracting

. State subject to the conclusion of an agreement between the Office and the Govera-
‘ment of 't.he.t’ State, Italy'e position was not unique., Certain countries were
represented at the Conference without being members of the United Nations. Other

| : _countries likewise not Members of the United Nations or participating in the uork

. of the bon;‘erence , might have some difficulty in signing the Convention in view

' of the fact that they had taken no part either in the establishment of the High

‘ Commissioner's Office or in the drafting of its Stetuteg they might, for example,

object to int.ervention by the.High COmissioner's Office unless it was subject to’

-~ scme working procedure specified in an agreement between the Office and the

s Government. concerned,

; The French Government had initiated the first prOposa.ls for the establlshment
: .'ef the High Commissioner?s Office. It considered that the arrangement thus
arrived at was intrinsically useful, and that it would be useful in practice if
"1t could be adjusted to the facts of the situation. It.was for that reason that,
« ;.in its opinien, article 30 should be kept flexible, The prohibition of reserva-
»t-lons to that article might make it quite mpossible for certain States to e.ccede
" to the Convention. Should it prove tha‘a all the 41 delegations which had voted

. in the General Assembly for the Statute of the High Commissioner's Office were 3
}-—prepared to enter without reservation into the undertakings set forth in-article
530, the French delegation would find it quite in order that in the event.of a

: d:l.spu’oe between the Office and the government of a cont.ractmg State, the Office

. ‘shonld .be able, by virtue of the States! ~contractual undertakings, te bring the
""mabter before the General Assembly, The number of delegations attending the
present Conférence which had voted for the Statute of the High Connn:.ssa.oner's
0ffice was, however, fairly small, and the number of States which would be pre-

: pared to adhere to the Convention was still unknown.

--In those eircumstances, it hardly seemed poss:.ble to set up as Jjudge, possesse. :
J.nz oomnulsory powers of jurisdiction, for questions affecting the. interests of ‘
aome of . thé Contracting St.ates , an assembly inthich those States would form only &~
small niinorlty, and which would consist of a majority of States which had under-

taléen no commitments and wh:.ch could have no comprehension of the problems facing .



};&g{‘ .
| A/CONF.Z/SR-?-?
pa,ge 15

Ve

one or another of: the Contracting States.. ~ The majority would tend to treat auch
problems in a liberal spir:.t that would be all the more facile in that they ha.d
not contracted any engagement hav:n.ng practical effect, Accordingly, while the
French delegation had nothing in prmc:.ple against co-operating with the High
ommissionerts Office, it maintained that the possibility of meld.ng reserva,tione
to article 30 reflected a pract:.cal need, which,. incidentally, was sharef by ma.n;r
other countries. How could a State commit. itself vis-d-vis a body which was ab
present a cempletely unknown quant:s.ty, and which, while it mght prove admirable
in the event, might also turn out fo have been set up by a majority of States
devoid of any knowledge of the problem, and which m:.ght impose unacceptuble

?»

arrangements on the other Contra.ctmg States‘?

Mr, FRITZZR (4ustria) said that though the Austrian Federal Government ,
was prepared to accept ‘article 36 as drafted, he did not see why there’ should be '
any difficulty in allowing reservations on arta,cle 30; he regarded the French -
representativets arguments as entirely appos:.te. Maintaimng his view, already
expressed, that it was essential that the Convention should be signed by the - * i{
French Government, he sald he was ready to support. the French amendment. ot

Mr. !TSHI%NT (Belg:.um) assured the French representat:.ve that he he.d had
no intention of :unp.Lylng that government,s should not be free to express the desire

1o refuse t’o co-opem’ce with the Office of. the ngh Comm:.ss.Loner.

' Mr. ROCHEFORT (Frdnce) po:mted cut tha.t he had not said that France ,
would refuse to co-operate with the High Commissioner. Nor was that quest:.en one

for the Conierc.nce to discusse.

N

Mr. NONTOYA (Venezueln), recalllng the statement he had made at the pre- ;‘ »
ceding meeting, said that-the Venezuelan delegation was prepared to agree that
_provision should be made *u ~xticia ‘h fox vesire: tiﬁms o bo em'.ervsd on article 30, :
or at 1east not to eon.;:.der ‘the matter as defm:.tely settled, Governments should
be allowed to exercise their Judgment in making reservat:.ons to article 30 :Ln U

1ts present- form,



‘fﬁ/ﬂﬂﬂ?.‘&/SR.ﬂ
: 95&' 16 ¢

The FRESIDENT puled the discussion closed and asked representatives to
vote on the French amendment which, in substanoce, meant that artiecle 30 also B
would be open to reservations, If that amendment was adopted, the apprepriate- :
drafting changes to article 36 would be made by the Style Committee and the
Gonference could re-examine the problem at the second readinge - "

The French amendment was adopted by 10 vobes to none, with 14 abstentions.

Mr. KERNO (Assistant Secreotary-General in charge of the Department of
‘Legal Affairs) wished to suggest two minor drafting changes in article 36, He
"had not done so earlier, in order not to obstruct the course of the discussion, .
The reference made in paragraph 1 to “Contraeting States" might lead to diffiwlt:.es,
sinee the traditional notion that the Contracting States were the negotiating ;
‘States had now been modified to mean States bound by a oonvention or treaty.- He
_would therefore suggest that the formila “any State" be used in the first line 01'
1 paragraph 1.

' Secondly, the last sentence in paragraph 2 read: "The Seeretary-General shﬂl :
bx‘ing such communication to the attiention of the other Contraeting States"s, The - -
:'queatlon of notifications by the Seeretary~General was dcald with in article 40¢
It ‘would secem to him more log:.ceﬂ. to remove the last sentenee from paragraph 2,

‘and to amend sub-paragraph (e) of article 4O by the inclusion of the words Ny
'tlthdrawals thereof" after the words "Of reservations made', '

Mr, HERMENT (Belgium) thought that mention should be made in artiele 40
'ot the notifications to be sent in eompliance with article 35 regarding any .
vdependent territorics which became partics to the Convent:.on.

= Mr, KERNO (Assistant Seeretary—Gcncral in charge of the Department of
‘I.ega.l Affairs) agreed,. .




 A/CONF,2/SR32;
pege 17 ‘

(iv) Article 37 - Enbry inbo foree (A/CONF.2/31)

hr, HAKI:DO (Yugoslavia) scid thet his proﬁosal.to substitute the vford . :
"tenth" for the word "second" in the first paragraph of article 37 was pro‘mpted
by the cons:.deratlon that two instruments of raelflco.tion -or -uccession were not

enough t.o requlre the enforcement of the Conventiono

Mrg HERMENT (Bolglum) proposed that the Convention should come 1nto B

force after the deposit of six instruments of ratlflcat:.on. g
Mre PETREN (S’weden') favoured the -Yugosiuu amendment »

Mr, ROBINSON (Isracl) said that oxperience showed that to make entry'in
force dependent upon only two rat:.i‘:.c ticns in fact tmnsformed a nmltllaterc.l
instrument into a bilateral one, . He mist once more refer to the example of the
Convention on the Frevention ond Punishment of the Crime of Genoc:.de s the =~
eni‘orcement of whloh had at first been. made dependent on twcnty ratif:.oations. 4.'
Yhen it had becom: clear that the Conventlon would remain unratificd for-a long
time the drafters of multilateral treatics had panicked a.nd, going from one ' _
extreme to the other, h; d. roduced the required. number of r'ztlf:.cet:.ons to two, }v
Thot progedare vas wrong from all points of view. . It was true t.hwt the Um.ted
Nations was based on the princlple of the sovereign equality of Stotes, but
States could not merely be countad, .their :.mportance elso must be welghedq - I:E‘
two small Statos who had no refugee problen were to sign and ro.t:s.fy the Conuent:.on
and thus brmg 1t into force, other States would undoubtedly beeome dilatory :Ln :
signing or acceding to. it, o

The cho:.ce ‘between the suggested alternatives of ten and six was certainly
' dlff:.cult but he must cmphasize that the requirement of only two 1nstrumen1;s wa.
unrealistic, and that :ubs effects would be ham.ful. ' ’

Mr., MAKILDO (Yugoslav:.a) accepted the Belg:nn representative's Jaendment

Mr, STURM (Luxem‘bourg) suppozted the proposal tha.t the required number
: -qof mstmments of ratif:.cation should be s:b:. o o ‘ :



5/CONF2/SR27 -
poge 18

¥r, PETREN (Sweden) still favoured the original Yugoslav proposal that
ten ratifications should be required. )

‘Mr. HERMENT (Belgium) said that to make the entry iato force of the
- Convention dependent upon the deposit of too lorge & number of ratifications
 would involve the risk of bringing about considerablc delay in its application,

Baron von BOETZEI.AER (Notherlonds) sodid that it was necessary to
Gistinguish butween different types of conventions, In the present casa, the
main aim of the instrument was not to impose .obligations on States; but to crcate -

a legnl régime for rocfugees, Even if only one country ratified the Convention, .

- something positive would have been achieved.' He was conscquently in favour of
the original text of article 37. If it were thought nccessary to add to the
nunber of ratifications required, the increase should be as small as possible s

;L.nd he would, as an alternative, not oppose the Bolgian and Yugoslav point of

; view that the required nuuber of rg.tifications should be six,

Mr, FRITZER (Austria) preferred the original stipulation, namely 2,

Mr, ROCHEFORT (Francc) pointed out that if two delegations, for example,
‘those of the Holy Sce and iioncco, acceded to the Convention and their accession
‘was not followed by the deposit of the ratifications of other States, the
iterrltorml applicotion of the Convention would be very limited, In his .
~delegation's opinion , t|he Isracli representutive' had emphasized an essential
-aspzch of tho question, namely, the necossity of weighing the comparative ‘
.inmportance of the signaturcs, For his own personcl use he (Mr, Rochefort) had
: dmwn up o couparative table sotting out the number of refugees residing in the
,';r\w.»rious Statess  That table , which he pleced ab the disposal of members of the
jv ani‘crence s revealed the facﬂ that there existed a profound differcnce between
"Bl‘-‘%ﬂ formal re joritics which became apparent at the time of voting, and the
‘ﬁajéritics of persons concerned, that was, the majoritics of rofugees. The French
‘-‘dclb;"‘tl()n therefore supportod the Swedish d.elcge.tn.on, which had taken up the




srondneont 1n1t1<«11y submitted by Yugosl'\v:.a 5 namely, that ten 1nstru"1hv1ts of
robification should be reqn.rcd to bri. iz the Conv»ntlon into forcce

Mr. PETREN (Sweden). agroed with the French reprc.sentatlve. The - A
negotiation and application of a comrentlon preaupposed solidarity among Statcso L
Soue States had a great nony refugess, o’chsrs had'few, It would be unfa.ir i
to «.llow cbligatiuns to be assumed ‘only by a small number oi‘ States, The manner '

in which the Isracli representL tive hod argued the case would secn to sugrc.st. X
tha* the way out of the dlfflculty mg,ln. be through roscrwt:.ons, a State mking 3
its mtification dependent on other ratifications, If, hcwem.r s k'rhe Gonfcrc.nce 's"f
prcferred to deal with nunbc,rs , he would certa:.nly '\dvoca’ce the highest suggestedo .

¥r, HERMENT (Belgium) pointed out that in pract:.ce refugees might
renain without their charter for some¢ time if the entry into force of the ,
Convention were nade dependent on the deposit of ten instnnnents of ra.t.:.fic tione
The Belgion delegauon was well aware of the necess:.ty for a large number of .
cccessions; 3 1t must, however, draw attention te the fo ct th b, by specifying too
high a nunber » the entry into foree of the Convention would bo delayed ) wh:.ch T
in his delezation's op:.m.on s would mean that nembczs of the Conference would have

104 in th»lr tmsk.

. Mr, HOARE (United Kingdom) cutirely agreed with the Israeli S
‘reprosentativets arguments, cnd concurred with the l\lethcrlunds repre.scntative e
‘that the present Comicnta.on was concernod mmly m.th refu,_,ces, and did not impoae
obligations os betwenn States, It was very mportm‘b that re tlflca.tlon should

not be delayed, and he would therefure support thc proposal that 'six instrunents
should lcad to-entry into i"or,;:_c,,' The figurc was reasonable, and not 50 h:.gh as

to couse lengthy delayse STy

hr. ROCHEFORT (France) pomted out that the entry into force of the
Convent:.on .nght be delaycd by stipulating too small a nuzber of instruncnts. e
For. exenple, a. coun’ory whieh hed to. undertake solu respons:.b:.l:.ty for a nunbcr of '
rcfugecs oquivalcnt to the number ddving in ten. other countr:.bs would have some



A/CONI 2/5Re27
prge 20

2 2“..;.“,, in. signing o ccnvent.:.on rat.1 fied by only a feow Sta.tcs. it had been
argued thet- the present was not a casc of a convention which would plé.oe

obli ntimns on contracting Sfates, It should, however, be pointed out thot the
‘Convention did involve definite conmitments, and that certaiﬁ Statcs would
hesitate to bucome partics to it until a sufficicnt number of countrics were
.prepered to grant refugees corrcsponding advantages in their territory. He
quoted verious figurcs showing the number of refugecs living in the tefritery
of cortain Statess Thore were approximately 1,000 in one country, 4,000 in
"nc,th\.r ond 17,000 in o » thirde Whiie he did not wish to niniidize the megnitude
of the rotio which those figures bore to the total population of the countries

~ concerncd, it should be fully rccognized that in other Statcs the problen was of
1nf1mt.c1y greeter significonce, and that by making thv “entry into force of the
Convention dependent on only six instruments of retification, the Conference

’

fizht deprive it of all practical valuc,

Mr, FETREN (Swoden) considered that the French representativels
obscrvations accurately described the position of every govermcnt, each of whlch
would be willing to sign provided that there would be other signatures or i
'.ccessiohs, If no rcference was pade in articlc 37 to the number of instruments
of retification rcquired, Statcs would nndoubtedly delay, or refrain from,

signing the Convention.

’

Baron van BOETZELALR (Nethcrlandé) said that even if the Convention wag
;.;tpliud'by only o fuw countrics, the London agreement of 15 Cectober, 1946, would.; :

© 8%ill rorein valid so far as travel decurents wore concerncd,

fr, {OCHEFOST (ancc) rominded the Netherlands reprcsentat:.ve thgt the
1

I‘rcncn Government had not been ablc to sign the: 1946 Agrocrents deflmtcl‘yo

| tr. ol PACHACHI (Irag) exprossud concern at the trond of the discuss":'_m_r“l}”f
,y‘ The texb of articlc 37 nod presumebly been drafted by lawyers; who had presurﬂi'?biy‘r
- knvwn why they hod provided for the deposit of two instruents of I‘E'blfIC"tlon or '

 recession: The important point was that the Gonvention should enter into forcea




A/CURF o2/ Git s 27
prgc 21

1o JOCHEFORY (Fronce) eonmsidercd thot the quuestion of the uindund
mtoer of sobifications wos norc inportent thon the Irrgyd reproscioid ive sueiwd
10 bolivvee IF the Convention wes ratificd by only o very sivll number of
stotes, it would have no prostical cffect Thot failure would be particulrrly
wrked in view of the vast intornntional rrchinory that had buen sot in rotion t~
procucs ity din t’qw connexion he rocalled the mmerous nectings of the Teonurie
and focicl Couneil, of the 4d hoe Committec at its two scessions, ~nd ol the
funorel dssomblys  Bub, as cveryonc knew, out of the 80 States which houl bocn
invitud Lo toke part in the prcesent éonforonce , only 24 had scnt delesntionge
Jf tle dnitial figure of 80, which ropresented the Scverctary=Guncral's hopes
and (esires, wes finally reducod to 2, the goal would be o very long way short

2 hevi ng buen attained horsover, by i"equirinff o lar or nunber of ratifications,
dtetes would be under on obiigetion to take prompt cction. .8 to the argunent
that rofugeoes wore in dire necd of a charter, he would romind the Cenference theo
in countrivs like Fr":mco, For example, rofugues woere by no means perichs.  Thay
ned the benot "Lt of carlicr Conventions, or of administrative neasures introduccd
roluntarily br the French Governnient on their bcehelf, The probleriy thercfore
won noy gtebed as accurately cs it necded to be, when stross wes laild on the

weoant need for conferring on o mpius the status provided by the Canventione

' biro HERMGNT (Belsiwi) shared the Fronch representativels opinion sbout
vne position of refugecs in certailn countrics of Furope.  Newvertheless, the
Convention offered tlie opportunity of siving them an cven more favourablc status,
and thore was no rcason for not doing so‘forthwith, The 193.. agroenent hod
waderew drmense services to teng of thousands of refuicus, e.l{:hough it h:od been

robificd by only threo States,

L, ven HEUVEN GOEDH.RT (Unitcd Nations High Coumissioncr for .icfugcus)
ruccdled thu foet that four yoears hed passed before cight ratifications ho;cl bcen
ceposited to the Conweniion of 1933, It might theorcticnlly be the ecasc thot
Wooof six rabifying Statcs,; four or five would not be concerncd with the re wjco

orabloi on o large sealo, But hc hinsclf believed that only Stetcs reoally




A/CONF.2/SR+27
page 22

intcrestod in and conccrned with the Convent:.on would sign and ratify rt., so

- th'v.t if ton ratifications were required, it might take five yoars at lea st before
-*bhc Conventlon could ecome into forec. - The proposcd number of six 1ns'c.mment.s
scened to hin to be safe, since there undoubtedly cxisted six States for which

’ the refugee problen was & very real one. Refugees would henefit by a speedy
entry into force of the Convention,

} Mre. HOEG (Denmerk) drew cttention to the fact that the Convention of
1933 had core into foree after the accession of two Stateé, Members of the
Loague of Nations. There had been no signotures, bub the Convention had become

offective after the accession of Bulgaria followed by Noma.y.

o The Danish delegation was necordingly not opposed to the text of article 57
a8 drafted, '

Mr. ROCHEFORT (Franec), replying to the High Cormissioner for ﬁefugees;
o :sa.:.d that the provious Convention had not mode provision for any body such as the
Eigh Comnissioncr!s Off:.ce, The idea of the Office had orlg:.nated with the '
: Gehcfo.l Asserbly, which had cnvisaged it as the means of making the Convention a
- ‘dyna.mic and :living reality, That it would not fail to do. Moreover, was it
"",‘knot pessinistic to cnvisage a period of five ycars, particularly when one
: "rc,mcnbered the "universc li’st" views which had prevailed at the prescnt:

: Qonfc.rencef? The Hz.f_,h Conr.u.ss:.oner had, furthermore; an additional means of
' prompting States to adhere to the Convention, nancly by pomt:.ng out that thelr

hcbs:i.te.tian was parclysing its implementation,

- Replying to a question by ¥r, HE. JENT (8clgium), who pointcd out that it
‘would be a matter of comsiderable dlff.l-Cd.ltJ to obtain six ratifications in 2
~:§¢1&t1vely short time, he said that that argumont wes, in his opinion, invalid,
[ks'ince the problen had been trocted - as the Belgla n dcle;atlun itself hed
‘desired - on the universal scele; in theory, there worc 80 Statcs which the
jCon\rent:Lon was llkcly to concern, and in practice therc were at le;.st ten States ,
"'reprc.sented at the Confercnee ’ wh:.ch % o) qu:.te prcporcd to sign L.nd rat:.fy it

'a.s soon as possiklc,



© AfCONF,2/SRe2t .-
“page 23

Nr, HEIMENT (Bcl ium) thﬁught that, in that respect, the procodent of
the 1938 Convention, which hod simed ot the protucticn of persons suffering
persceution ot that tine, did not justify ahy very solid hopese It had sceured

no nore then three ratificntions,

Mr, von TRUTZSCHLER (Federal Ropublic of Gerneny) considered that the
present argur..wnt was purély theoretical, It would appear from the d;'Lscussion :
that certain States ri: ht not wish to binci themselves before others hnd done so;‘ .
He failed to scc why that reluctance should prevent those who werc willing to-

toke the risk from signing and retifying the Conventions

Baron van BOETZELAER (Nethurlonds) pointed out that the Geneva
Conventions for the Protection of Vietims of War of 1949, which -imposed far
hoavier obligations on the States sijmatorivs than the prosent Convéntion s Were

to coue into force after the deposit of two instruments of ratificstion

lr. ROCHEFORT (Francc) drew the attention of the Conforence to ‘Eho
foet that the High Comﬁssioncr for lcfugecs envisaged the ostablishmont of an -
Adviéory Council for Refugeis, to be composed of countrics which had ratifiecd the :
Convention., There wes 2 dan,or Lhiat the ¢ffectivencss of the Council would be
irpaired if a minimum of only six retlflc"tlons was- preseribeds That w'\s a
fresh argumont, which might induce Statcs o overcone their hoesitation snd- ratlfy

the Convention without unduc celoy

The PRESIDENT, speaking 2s representative of Do iark, said that he had
been given full powers to Slb"l the Convention, it bcm assunicd by his Govarnncnt
that it would come into force on the deposit of two instiuments. Cortain c
Governncnts were cager to give foree to the provisions of the Convention;' tﬁc'

wey should not be made oo difficult for them,

Lr, FETREN (chd-vn), in reply to the roprcs»nt.. tive of the Fc..deral ,"i."
fopublic of Germany; s said thet it was certa inly in the _eneral intercst tJ have
o cherter for refugecs, but that charter must be applicd by mumber of Stntos°

- If sovoral small States retificd the Convention, an important State with a b:.g e



refugee problen would ‘be bound to the initial signatories, It would be easiocr’
for an important State to sign knowing that other States in 2 similar position
would do so toos It was cssenbtial that there should be 4 certain generalizatidn ‘
of obligations, If only onc State assumed then, it would be plaged in a difficult
position, since 21l refugees would flock to that country. ' k

. ﬁr. HERMENT (EELGIUM) observed that the\Convention‘did not only comstitute
& binding agreenent between Statess It would be truer to say that it was an _
. undertaking of obligations by States towards refupecss The only obligation which
it lald on States vis=-2-vis one another wos that of rccognizing travel documents
‘ 3ssucd in accordance with the Convention, which would be no greater than the

) oollbaticns imposed by existing agreemcnbs,

, Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) asked what was the point of article 33, which
. provided for the settlonment of disputes between Contracting States s if it was
considered that the Convention did not refer to mutuwal obligations undertaken
by States,

The PRESIDENT ruled the disecussion closeds

. The Swedish proposal to substitute the word ntenth" for the word "second" in
L ‘-—-————L--EQ-———————-—-——_——“-—-——-—————'———'_
~the sceond line of the first porarraph of article 37 was rejected by 12 votes to
6. with 5 abstentions. :

o 'l'he amended Yugoslav proposal to subsﬁitute the word "sixth¥ for the word
;]Lsecond" in both paragrophs of article 37 was cdopted by 17 votes to 3, with 3

0 ;zibatentions,

Mr. ROCHEFORT (Francc), explaining his vote, suid tha.t he had voted in
favbur of six ratifications in order that the nurber.docided wpon should not be
t‘wo. That gshould not be taken to mcan that ths French Government agreed to the
fibure six, which it considered unrealistic, ‘ '

arviele 37, as o whole ond o8 ariended o was adoged by 21 votes to none, with
1 '-.ebstention. '

w



. /CONP.2/SRGEF
" pago 25

br, ROGIRFORT (France} puinted out that the Freach dele;ntion had not -
tekon porb in the votc on article. 37 as a wholes  He would like that fact to

be notcd’in the sunmary recqrd of the nceting,
(v) Article 38 - Donuncintion (4/CONF.2/31)

Mr. FAKIEDO (Yugoslavia) scid thet, as- his Jclogationis smendment to~
-erticle 35 had been-i-e:}ectcd ; he would withdraw his crendment to aiticle' 48
(A/CONF.2/3L, page LYo He would, However, request that o seporate vote be tcken
on each of the paragraphs. of that articles _ o

The PRESIDENT put article 38 to the vote parngraph by parc rophe -

Pararraph Y was adopbed wnaninuusly.

Parasragh 2 was zdeptod wnoninouslys

-

Paragraph 3 wis adopted by 21 votes Ho 1, with 'l abstention.

' T i e

Article 38, as 2 wholc, Was adopted by 22 votes to nose, with 1 abstention,. -

(vi) art

article 39 - Revision (A/CONF.2/31)

Mr. MnKIWDO (Tugoslavia) said that similar considorations applisd to
erticle 39 as to article 34 (signature , resification and eccession). - The L
Yu;oslav Goverm.mcsn:c"s vioew was that tlne rcvj.sién of the Conventicon was o mnatter L
for the hishest and wost brondly reprosentative bOd:y’ of the United 41\’3._1;1“3;15;_

hence the-z2mendment proposcd by his delegation (a/CONP.2/31, prge 3)a

Repiying to kr, HOaRE (United Kingdon), Mr. KERNO {.ssistant Seerctary-

General in cherge of the Departnent of Legai Affairs) s:id that in previous -

instruments of o similar neture the custon had been for revision to be left to
the General .ssombly, That would not; however, prevent the Conforence fron
entrusting the task to the Teonomic and Social Couneil ify on account of ©

political considersticnse or for veasons of wxpeiicney, it wished to-do s,




a/cow.z/sn.z'z
page 26 :

kr, ROBINSON (Israel} supported the Yugoslav a'menclment. He
éonsidered that, the mention of the Beonomic and Soclal Couneil having been
replaced by that of the General Assembly in article 34, it would be logical for
the Confercnee to do likcwise in article 39 '

Mr, KERNO (Assistant Secretary-Generzl in charge of the Department of
Legpdl affairs) thought the Conference might also wish to consider the desirability
of lesving the initintive in the matter of revision to Signatory States rather
than to Contracting Status, There was something to be said for both courses.
it nu.ght be argued that révision was such a serlous natter that only Contracting
States should hzwe the power to requust it; on the other hand, it might be
Lxelntamed that o Signatory State should be cnpowered to request' revision in the
‘hope that the revision would enable it to ratify the Convent.ion.

Mr, ROBINSON (Israel) submitted that if Signotory States that had not
ratified the Convention were enabled to requbst its revision, such an ...rran[_,ement
nizht put a promium on non-ratificntion, ~nd might induce such States to abuse
thelr right to request revision. Revision of such a Convention was a serious
motter, and he coulci not btut think that thase who hzd been responsible for

| c'(rai‘ting'artic.:.le 39 hod purposely confined the privilege of requesting revision
- to‘ Contracting States. :

~ Mro KERNO (Assistant Secretary-General in charge of the Department of .
,"Le'"\l affairs) said that he personally would prefer that the text should remain

§: as it was,

EER Mr, HOARE (United Kingdom) agreed with the Isracli representative that
.~:'_§§vi'Sion of a convention was a serious matter, No State would propose revision
ﬂ‘ﬁ the General agsembly unlcss it was sure of a considcrable body of support,

{' and he believed that if 2 Signatory State had a valid revision to propose s 1t

: would find among the Contracting States one which would put forward its

,;_:’ propose.ls for it,




" A/CONF  2/SRa
. prie 27 :

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the first peragraph of article 39 .

The first perapraph .of article 39 was adophbed unaninouslya

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the Yugoslav proposal (4/CONF.31, page-3)
thot the words "The Economic and Socicl Council" in the sccond paragraph of
srbicle 39 should be reploced by the words "The Genoral Assecrblye

The Yuroslov amendment was adopbed by 19 votes bo none, with 4 é.bsteni;ion_s‘.?

The FRESIDENT put to the "vote the sceond mragmph of art:\.cle 39, 28

ariended,

The second para 'raph of article 32, as amen\lud, w'v.s "dogted by 22 votes t.

none, with l abstention,

The -PRESIDENT put to the vote article 39, cs ‘azendeds -

srticle 39, as amended, was zdopbed unaninouslys -

(vii) Articlc 40O - Notifications by the Secretary-'Genem;.

- The PRESIDENT rcc;.llm. that the Coni‘ercnce hﬂd '\J.ready ’mken dcclsion y»
on the paragraph beginning "In faith whoreof!, and that it had also left the. L
style Committec to rinke cortain clterations 4o the toxt of sub-paragraph (e) |
of the fi~1:5t paragraph, B
re KERNO (Assistant Secrotary-General in cherge of the Department of
Legnl Affairs) recalled the Bcl~iah rcprcsentative a*.s. rerark with fegé.rd tob thé

insertion in : article 4O of & rcference to the notifieotions whlch the Secreta.:y— -

General would have to make under Lrtlcle 35 (colonlel clause) "

; The PRESIDENT belicved thut th'xt was a n'xtter wh:Lch could c.lso be lcft to
the Style Cora: 1tte<,. "He pubt the first parograph of article 40 to the votes R

The first parapraph was adopted um.nimou’é;.l,r




ng
pore 28

The PRESIDENT pub article 40 28 a whole to the,vote.

Arhicle L0, a8 & whole, was adopted unanimously.

(hiii) Article 5 - Excampbion from exceptional megsures (4/CONF42/37, A/CQNF.Z/BB)

resumcd from the scventh meeting)

The PRESIDENT eelled attention to the Swedish and United Kingdom
anendments to article 5 (A/CONF.2/37 and 4/CONF.2/83 respectively).

- Mr. PETREN (Sweden), introducing his arcndment to article 5 (4/CONF.2/37),
“peealled thet the Conferonce had already adopted en article 5 () (the previous
paragroph 2 of article 5 of the draft Convention), article 5 (i) stipuleted
" that, 4n time of wor or othor grave and exceptional circunstances, Contracting
‘States could provislonally take measurcs essential to their national security in
"1 the case of any person, pending a determination thet the particular person was a
refubee and that such measures were still necess ry in his case in the interests -
: of national sccurity. If article 5, which provided that exceptional measures
‘ taken against the nationels of a given State should not apply to o refugee who was
‘_p-na.tional of that Stato solely on account of much notionality, was compared with
' ‘lérticle 5 (i), the wording of which he had just quoted, it secmed as if in the

“lnst resort Contracting States would have to decide whether or not such cxceptional

»Ii‘nez;su'res were still reoquired in the interests of their nationcl security. That
was an essential aspeet of the problem, and the Swedish delegation therfore felt
,“_that"the matter should be mentioned at the begimning of article 5, if its
b“’{inﬁerpretation of the toxt was correct.

. Hov}cvcr, the Swedish delogation felt some deubts whether that way of settling
fhd'problem‘ would be the beste One could easily imngine cases in which it would
appear fully justified to mointain the confiseation of the property of a refugee
'veven 4f that property, in his hands, did not constitute a nenace to national
security, i person might for instanco avc fled fron Nagzi Germany ot a very

;;q.tg stage of the sccond world war nft.er having been a milltant Nazi up till then.



Should States decide to take cerﬁai.n reasures aghinst the.'m'hibml's of
enother State, it would have to be left to their administre tions to decide
whether refucees from the country in quostion could be \.xempted fron ther. ‘
Under Swedish legislation, for cxanplc , the decision in such motters would rest‘f

with the Government., Consequently, the Swedish delegntion wished to ﬂc,d a -
further idea to thé cencral principle statcd in article 5, that such me'a,sures-,
‘should not apply to o refusec solely on account of his nationa llty. ‘I‘hﬁt

further idea was designed to reet the c*sc of legislobive systems smllzrr to
thot of Sweden; it provided thet the St tes c.vncx.rm,d would be cmpowercd to
determine whether a refugee was subjoct to suc‘r’l meoSuUres or whether he could be:
exenpted from them. That. was the meaning of the Swodish 'amendment. It mg_ht. :
be ar;ued that the word ""pproprl vbet was rather ve ,{UCs - - The chd:.sh delvéét‘ié :
hed cdnittedly cxpericnced some dlffn.culty in findmg, a. forn of words. which
accurately cxpressed the ideas it hed in n:.nd, but it Vuntured to point out th

“the cxisting toxt of article 5 was equa lly vaiuce

Mro HO.GE {United King aom) believed that the Sm.rllsh anendmcnt cov o
more or less the same point as the .United Kingdon’ enendment (../CONF, /8’;1)5 =
appreciated the Swecish pos:Lt:Lon, and agreed that the new grt:Lcle 5 (4) woﬁid k)
solve the problom smce the measurcs to which it rci‘erred must be determm.@//
solely by considerations of national security, Pen. ace treatics hed been. s:.gﬁﬁe
botwcen the allied Powers and Bulg,mri'm , Hun;ary and Roumaniaj 3 they require th
allied Powers to pl"co o charge on the property of nz*t:.onals of those States,

though they also made provision whereby a refugee fron onc of the l‘\ttcr countr
who hrd become ¢ refugee in tine -of war, could sceure the return of. property

that hed been sequestrated by the State of °sylun. The .{fect ‘of art::.cle 5
would be to oblige the Um.’ced Kin;dom, for cmmplc, to return such propcrty a

in the cosc of persons who had bccom«, rcfugees as & result of events’ occurr:.ng

before 1 Jrnuary 1951, and who had- pr0porty in the United King dom which h;.d ‘bee

.sequestrated,  Such porsons might have been sympathls:,rs with ’ohe wart:.mg endl
regime, and might have been: conpcl.l.ed to flee their country becausc of ch’mg

Id




AJCONF.2/SR,27
pege 30

regime that had supervened since the wan It was for such cases that his

delegation felt that the Convention should allow an exception. to be made, while
alwoys puarantecing to jcnuine refugees no less favourable treatment than that
'provid.ed by the peace treaties, . ' ‘

» The mtter wne one which concerned a mumber of States, and for that reason
" the United Kingdom delegation had mnde the point in the forn of an amendment '

although it recognized that it could also be dealt with by way of a reserveticn,
The purpose of the second sentence of the ancndment was similar, no mcly, to give
' 'bhe State more latitude in respect of property belonging to German and Japanese
a‘_bionals. The United Kingdom 'me.ndnent might meet the needs of the Swedish
- delegation, clthough he recognized ‘the possibility that it was not drafted in
sufficicntly wide terms to cover the Swedish position. 5o far ns his own
“Idclegation was conccrned, the point had to be covered either by amendment 6r‘ by

“-reservation,

Mr, ROBINSON (Isracl) ofaserved that the United Kingdom omendnment was -
: of 4 highly technical noturc, ond requested the Secretory to ncke available %o
the Conference at its next meeting a copy of cach of the three peace treaties
fbito which the United Kingdon representative had referrt.d. st the same time, he
 bolieved that the purpose of the United Kingdon delegation would be batter served
:.f the United Kingdom ond any other government in the same position were to roke
;_«:f;u.more detailed and precise reservation on the point, which he considered it would

‘spa:fcelybe appropriate to deal with in an artiele in the Convention,

, Mr, HOARE (United Kingdom) said that if thot were the general consensus
. of opinion, he would not press his amendnent, on the understanding, of course,

_'_’-'.b_‘_‘bh'it the United Kingdon would cnter o reservation on the same lines,

S Mr, PETREN (Sweden) observed that the ideas underlying his a.nendnent
yerd similar to those just expressed by the United Kingdom representatives The ..

; ,cddrbn.on suggested by the Swedish delegotion was cxtremely simple, and its sole -
ain was to meet a further eventuality wh:.ch night arise under the legislation o:f.‘

- cortain countrics,



u/caNF.z/SR.a’z .
pnge 31 :

Nr. von HEUVEN GEEDH.RT (United Nations High Commiissioncr for Refugees)
pointed to a substentisl discrepancy between the French cpd English toxbs of the _,
Swoedish amendment. Accordin to the French toxt, it would appear that the ‘
State should.ibe the judge os to whether or not appropricte vxenptions should be
:.z?.de; whereas according to the English text it seemed thet appropriate exemptions.
would hove to be mode whether or not the State considered ;c.hct they. should be, .
lic would 2lso urge the Swedish representative to congidor cove rlng his po:.nt by '

& reservation rather then by omending crticle 5.

Mr, PETREN (Sweden) said that the outhentic version of his mic,ndmenﬁ' was

the French one,

Mr, von HEGVEN GOEDHART (United Nations High Cormissioner for Rofugess) 2
enquired whether the intention wes that there should be two courses open ta the
State, the first to apply the measurcs in questlon, and the second to grant g
u::cnptions from then, Excipblons would have to be mrde in any cnse, and, if. it
were loft to the State to docide the. point, that would bo tanta epount to an ;
axtension of the freedom alrendy ocllowcd to the State in the earlier part of éhe,.,kj,_j:‘:,;
- article, | . B

Mr, HERMENT (Bél;lun) assunied from the Swedish amondment that Cont;mcting:
States would be entirecly free either to exempt refugses from certain mea sures | i
~taken against aliens from the same country, or to c,xcmpt. then ent::.rely from such

BBOBUrES,

tir, PETREN (Sweden) seid that that was exnctly what was implled by
'd.s amendment,  The retter would be settled by the State concerneds

Mr, HEMERT (Bc-(_w, 1) observed that in ’ohub case the Swedish ﬂ.xncndment
tould considerably reduce the rltghts :ecorded to refu;ces by the Convention, =

Mr, PETREN (Sm,cen) remarked that the present text of article 5 was jus‘o
18 linmitative as his own amcndnent, since ‘States would be at liberty to advance & ,‘;:'4: .

oriety of reasons, other than that of nﬂtionallty, why rufugws should be



A/CONF,2/5R 27
poge 32

subjucted %o the moasures in question, Hisaﬁenchnent, on the other hand, alloue
for mempi'.ions to be granted by ’che'Stat.es concerned, He emphasiged, once again;
that"it was a mntter of peneral intereat which seemed to satisfy complotely the :
desiderata of certain delogntions whose logislation on the subject contained B
provisions similar to those in force in Sweden. His delegation would therefore
prefer to see ite amendmont inscrted in the Convention than to be obliged to en.tem

a formnl reservation om article 5. o

After scme further discussion, Mr, FETREN (Swcden) sugzested that the Swediah:
and United Kin dom delegetions should consult.together with a view to drafting
a reviged toxt of the Swedish cmencment for submission to the Conferemce at the

naxt meetings
It wos so agrecd,

The meeting rose at 6 peme





